
From: Hynd JS (James) <[REDACTED]@gov.scot>
Sent: 08 February 2019 14:38 
To: Hynd JS (James) <[REDACTED]@gov.scot>
Subject: EMAIL 10 FW: Official sensitive - next steps following Perm Sec discussion 
Sensitivity: Private 

James 

James Hynd  
Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division 
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

From: Hynd JS (James)  
Sent: 30 November 2018 11:45 
To: [Private Secretary 1] <[Private Secretary 1]@gov.scot>
Subject: FW: Official sensitive - next steps following Perm Sec discussion 
Sensitivity: Private

[Private Secretary 1]

Final Draft v6.1. 

James 

James Hynd  
Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division 
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] 

From: Hynd JS (James)  
Sent: 27 November 2017 21:57 
To: Richards N (Nicola) [REDACTED]@gov.scot>; [Private Secretary 2]
[Private Secretary 2]@gov.scot>; [Private Secretary 1] <[Private Secretary 
1]@gov.scot>; Mackinnon J (Judith) [REDACTED]@gov.scot>; [REDACTED] 
[REDACTED]@gov.scot>; Director Communications, Ministerial Support & 
Facilities [REDACTED]@gov.scot>
SP SGHHC



Subject: RE: Official sensitive - next steps following Perm Sec discussion 
Sensitivity: Private

Thanks Nicky 

I can confirm that I have the commission re the letters. 

I should also say that following further exchanges that [REDACTED] and I have had 
the new process has changed a little from the one that went to FM in Friday.  The 
main change is that we have dropped references to ‘physical harassment’ and 
reverted back to sexual harassment only.  Broadening the application of the process 
beyond sexual harassment adds to the complexity of what is in scope.  It is simpler to 
defend if we keep it narrowly focussed. 

I attach a copy of the current version (v 6.1) showing changes from the version that 
went to FM. 

James 

James Hynd  
Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division 
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] 

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED] [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED], [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED 1 PARAGRAPH]

[REDACTED]

- [REDACTED 4 BULLET POINTS]SP SGHHC



[REDACTED]

- [REDACTED 3 BULLET POINTS]

[REDACTED]

o [REDACTED 5 BULLET POINTS]

[REDACTED]

 [REDACTED 3 BULLET POINTS]SP SGHHC



   



  

[REDACTED]

 [REDACTED 3 BULLET POINTS]  

[REDACTED]

o [REDACTED 2 BULLET POINTS] 

[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] SP SGHHC



SP SGHHC



SP SGHHC



details of the concern, along with the staff member's decision not to proceed 
with a formal complaint, will be held on file; or 

5.2 Indicating that they wish to make a formal complaint. 

Current Scottish Government Ministers 

6. The Scottish Ministerial Code sets out the general principle that Scottish
Ministers are expected to behave in a way that upholds the highest standards of
propriety. Ministers are personally responsible for deciding how to act and conduct
themselves in the light of the Code and for justifying their actions to Parliament and
the public. The First Minister is, however, the ultimate judge of the standards of
behaviour expected of a Minister and of the appropriate consequences of a breach
of those standards. Ministers can only remain in office for so long as they retain the
First Minister's confidence.

7. Where a sexual harassment complaint is raised about the conduct of a current
Minister, the Permanent Secretary will inform the First Minister. In line with her
responsibilities under the Ministerial Code, the First Minister has instructed the
Permanent Secretary that complaints of this nature should be investigated using the
process set out at paragraph 15, and to provide a report of the facts as provided by
those concerned, or to establish if it is possible to seek a mutually agreed resolution
between the parties involved. Current Ministers will be expected to cooperate fully
with such an investigation. It will be for the First Minister to decide the appropriate
response to any complaint about a Minister in light of the report produced following
an investigation.

8. In situations relating to complaints against a current Minister, the Permanent
Secretary will also take appropriate steps to (1) ensure that the member of staff
making such a complaint receives the necessary support throughout the process,
and (2) put in train any further action that might be required within the civil service as
a result of the issues raised by any complaint.

9. Where a complaint concerns the conduct of the First Minister, the First
Minister may refer the matter to the Independent Advisers on the Ministerial Code
(the Rt. Hon. Dame Elish Angiolini QC DBE or James Hamilton). It is the role of the
advisers to provide advice to the First Minister on which to base a judgement about
any action required in respect of Ministerial conduct.

Former Scottish Government Ministers 

10. In the event that a formal complaint about sexual harassment is received
against a former Minister, the Director of People will designate a senior civil servant
as the senior officer to deal with the issue. That person will have had no prior
involvement with any aspect of the matter being raised.

11 . At this point in the process, the role of the senior officer will be to prepare a 
record of the complaint raised by the staff member. 
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Version 6.1 
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